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RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: III Ref:MFL2021D0002958/sn; - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y(III)(GRAB) TP
CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021

Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Thu 7/29/2021 9:24 AM
To:  Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan -
III <sundari@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai
Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

2 attachments (8 MB)
[Untitled].pdf; 2197.mp4;

 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle  SLS2197K  and let us have your report urgently.
 
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari.
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.
 
 
 
Thank You.
 
 
Bhuvaneswari
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street  #04-02 IOB Building 
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231  Fax: 6224 4174
 

 
From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 5:59 pm

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: III Ref:MFL2021D0002958/sn; - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y(III) TP CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021
 
Motor Claims,
 
We get LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

 
Thank you



7/29/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADhlMjBmNGJkLTQwYjMtNDQ0Ny1hYzA5LWE3ZDBkNTlmMWM4YwAQAHWowI20106ipae0OId74tE%… 2/6

 
Best Regards,
 
Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service
 

 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91819978 • 
 

 
From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: III Ref:MFL2021D0002958/sn; - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y(III) TP CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
 
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:
 

Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Autoprobe Consultants
VP Appraisal
Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd
JP Knights Adjusters
LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Priority Services
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

 
Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.
 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:52 pm

To: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: III Ref:MFL2021D0002958/sn; - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y(III) TP CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021
 
Motor Claims,
 
Please help us to arrange surveyor:
 
29.07.2021 any time after 12 noon vehicle will be grounded.
 
Thank you
 
Best Regards,
 
Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service
 

 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91819978 • 
 

 

From: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: III Ref:MFL2021D0002958/sn; - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y(III) TP CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Without Prejudice Save as to Cost
 
Dear Sir
 
We refer to your email below.  Liability is clear and we are keen on direct settlement.
 
Regards
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Sundari Nagarajan
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64, Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building
Singapore 049711
 
DID 63476071
 
From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 9:33 am

To: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y TP CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021
 
Dear Sundari,
 
 
FYNA.
 
Thank you,
 
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

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 5:51 pm

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - SLS2197K / SLU2573Y TP CLAIM DOA:09.07.2021
 
Officer in Charge,
 
May we check for the liability of accident?
 
Best Regards,
 
Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service
 

 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91819978 • 

mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg
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From: PGLJ06 <PGLJ06@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 6:03 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: scan to email
 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message.
Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries
Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that
any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any
manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise
as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that
the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the
purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you
undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed
in this policy by referring them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only
for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email
are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and
are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or
damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”
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
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or
if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and
also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of
this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and
consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd
(“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For
third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party
and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s website. This
message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not
the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal
advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not
be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message.”


